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PROCEEDINGS

(Thereupon,   other  proceedings  were  had,   which  werie

repor.ted  but   are  not  transcribed  herein.)

THE  DEPUTY   CLERK:      Your  Honor.,   recalling  the

matter.  of  .Synanon  Foundation,   Inc.   vs.   Bernstein,   et  al.,

Civil  Action  No.   7189-78.

THE   COURT:     We   have  befor'e  us  this  afternoon,   the

several  motions  which,   for  shor.thand  purposes,   I  have

previously  refer.red  to  as  the  Fleishman  Motions.

We  have  in  ter.ms  of  chronological  or'der,   the  first

motion  filed  with  Bernstein  Cushner's  Motion  to  dismiss  and

for  other  relief .

But  the  Court,  upon  havirig  received  yestel.day,  the

Plainttif,  that  is,  Synanon  Foundation,   Inc.  Motion  for  the

appointment  of  an  Examiner,   stated  at  the  pretrial  bea.ring

that   it  would  be  requir.ed  that  a  copy  of  the  Motion  be

served  upon  the  Government.

Since  there   is  now  pending  in  the  United  States

District   Court,   the  case  of  the  Synanon  Church  agaLinst  the

United  States  and  the  Fleishman  Declaration  was  or`iginally

filed  by  the   Cover.nment,   the  DefendaLnt   in  that   ca.se,   the

Civil  Action  No.   being  82-2303,   is  there  a  representative  of

the  Government  pl.esent?

MR.   WADDEN:      Yes,   Your   Honor.      Mr.    Lawler.,   I

believe,   is   from  the   Civil  Division  of  th.e  Depar`tment   of
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Justice,   sitting  in  the  Courtroom.

THE   COURT:      Mr.   Lawler,   would   you  please   come

forward?     Mr.   Lawler,   were  you   served-with  aL  copy  --step

around  tot..the  lectern,  please,   sir.

MR.   LAWLER:      Thank   you,   Your   Honor.

THE   COURT:      Were   you   served  with  a   copy   of  the

Synanon's  Motion  for  the  Appointment   of  the  Exa.miner?

MR.-.LAWLER:      Yes,   I   was,   Your   Honor.

THE  COURT:     For  purposes   of  the   recor.d,   I  might

state  that  the  Motion  is  lodged  under  Rule  28-I  of  the  Local

Rules,  the  Examiner  being  sought.  in  connection  with  the

deposition,  prospective  deposition,  to  be  taken  of

Bette  Fleishman.

MI..   Lawler.,   does  the   Cover.n.ment   have   a  position

which  it  desires  the  Court  to  be  aware  of  in  this  matter?

MR.   LAWLER:      Yes,   it   does,   Your   Honor.

If  I, may  --

THE   COURT:      Proceed,   sir.

MR.   LAWLER:      If   I  may   intr.oduce   myself  to  the

Court.      My   name   ls   Thomas  M.   Lawler,   L-A-W-L-E-R.      I   am

a  tr.ial  attorney  with  the  Tax  Division  of  the  U.S.   Department

of  Justice,   and  I  am  lead  counsel  of  record  in  the  tax  case

pending  before  Judge  Ritchie.

Your  Honor.,   I  have  with  me  today  for  the  benefit

of  the   Court,   a  motion  which  the  United  Sta.tes  filed  on
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July   11.     That  motion  is  pending  before  Judge  Ritchie.

Basically,   the  Motion  r'equires  that   Synanon  produce

certain  documents  which  it  has  her.etofore  hidden  fl.om  the

public,   or  with  respect  to  those  documents,  the  United  States

alleges  Syhanon  destroyed,  that  a  full  accounting  be  made  in

Judge  Ritchie's  Cour.troom  with  I.espect   to  those  destroyed

I.ecor`ds.     Failing  that,   the  United  States   seeks  dismissal  of

Synanon's-complaint   in  the  tax  case  pending  before  Judge

Ritchie.     That  Motion  is  based,   in  paLrt,   upon  the  affidavit

of  Bette  Fleishman.

This  afternoon,  the  Government  finds  itself  in  a

peculiar   situation,   Your.  Honor.     Synanon's  reply  to  our.

pending  motion  is  not   due  until  tomorr.ow.     I  am  led  to

believe  that   Synanon  has  lodged  with  this  Cour.t,   cer.tain

ar.guments  which  it   intends  to  make  tomorrow  in  its  paper-s  to

be  filed  with  Judge  Ritchie.

In  these  peculiar.   Oil.cumstances,   the  Gover'nment   is

ver.y  reluctant  to  let   its  position  be  known  at  this  parti-

cular'  time  due  to  the  potential  tactics  or  strategy  that  we

might  be  I.evealing  prior  to..,I.he  time  that   Synanon  has  to

reply  to  our  pending  motion.     We  are   in  a  very   str.ange

situation  this  after`noon,   Your  Honor,   indeed.

In  any  event,   we,   of  course,   would  oppose   any

deposition  of  Bette  Fleishman  for.  a  variety  of  reasons.     Bette

Fleishman  has  agreed  pursuant   to   immunity  having  been  gr.anted
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to  her  to  testify  for  the  United  States  in  the  particula.r.  .

case.     That   is,  to  voluntarily  travel  from  whet.e  she  is

located  to  the  Feder'al  District   Cour.t -here. in  Washington,   D.C.

Bette  Fleishman  is  a  long-time  resident  of  Synanon.

She  was  in  Synanon  for  over  ten  years.     One  basic   concern  of

Bette  Fleishman  is  that   she  knows  Synanon  well  and  she  knows

how  Synanon  conducts   its  discovery.

Indeed,   Bette  Flesihman  was   inter.viewed  in  the

AI.izona  criminal  case  within  the  last  two  to  three  weeks.

Mr.   Bourdette  himself  conducted  that  interview.

THE  COURT:      Is  thaLt   a   deposition?

rm.   LAWLER:     Your  Honor,   it   is  a  --  insofar  as  I

am  aware,   it  is  a  vel.y  peculiar'  statute  which,  under  the

Arizona  Criminal  Law,   cer'tain  defendants  under  eel.tain  cir-

cumstances  are  entitled  to  taLke  interviews  of  potential

prosecution  witnesses.                                                                             `

I  aLm  told  that  those  interviews  are  not  under  oath.

I  am  also  told  that  there  is  a  record  of  those  interviews.

I  cannot  be  of  further  assistance  to  the  Court  with  I.espect

to  what  those  procedures  ar.e.

THE   COURT:     Was  the   Government   present   during  the

inter'view?

MR.   ALWLER:      Not   the   United   States  Government.

THE   COURT:      No,   I  mean   in  this   case,   the   State.

MR.   LAWELER:      My   understanding   is   that   the   Sta.te
5
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was  present.     In  any  event,   those   interviews  al.e  --

THE   COURT:      Mr.   Lawler',   before   you  depart   from

that,  what  is  the  nature  of  the  proceeding  in  Arizona?

in.   LAWLER:     It   is  my  understanding,   Your  Honor  --

aLnd  I  believe  Mr.   Bourdette  could  speak  with  more  authority

on  this  paLrtlcular  point.     It   ls  my  understanding  thaLt  Mr.

Dederich  and  12  or  1  others  were   indicted  by  the  State  of

Arizona  for  certa.in  security  law  violations.

THE  COURT:      All  right,   sir.

MR.   LAWLER:      In  any  event,   pursuant   to   the

peculiarities  of  those  State  provisions,  Mr.  Bourdette  and

other  lavyel.s  for -the  Defendants  conducted. interviews  of

witnesses   in  Arizona.     Among  those  witnesses  were  Ms.

Fleishman.

The  interviews  started  by  one  Arnette  Jamison,

accompanied  Mr.   Bourdette  at  thaLt  par.ticular  time.     Arnette

Jamison   is  known  aLs   a  SynaLnon   imperial  marine.     Ms.   Fleishman

became  reluctaLnt   to  testify   in  Ms.   Jamison's  presence.     There

was  aL  ceptain  degree  of ,   I  an  told,   a  certain  degree  of

difference  at  thaLt  particular  point.     There  are  some  other

instances  which  have   arisen  which  give  Ms.   Fleishman   some

concern.    .Aha  I ,think  to  expose  Ms.   Flei-shman  to  a  deposition

ln  these  circumstances  would  have  a £4±4£gg  effect  on  the

United  States'   ability  to  fully  have  her.  coopera.te   in  the  tax

case  pending  before  Judge  Ritchie.
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Now,   I  relay  those   fa.cts  to  you,   among  a  number  of

others,   based  on  whaLt   counsel  for  Ms.   Fleishman  has  told  me

this  nor.ning  and  at  other  times  after..that   interview.

I  believe  it  is  in  the  best  interests  of  the  United

S-tates. Gover'nment  that  these   depositions  not   occur.

As  I  say,  Ms.   Fleishman  stands  ready  to  testify  if

the  need  arises  and  if  Judge  Ritchie  finds  there  to  be  a  need.

She,   to  our  knowledge,   stands  Pea.dy  to  testify  in  person

before..,b.he  District   Court.     We  would  not  want  to  have  anything

happen  to  impede  her  willingness  to  do  that.

THE   COURT:      Mr.   Lawler.,   in  terms  of  time,   are  you

able  to  .advise  this  Coul.t   as  to  how  soon  Ms.   Fleishman  could

testify  before  the  District  Court?

MR.   LAWLER:   _ As   I   am   sure   Your'   Honor   can  under-

stand,   I  am  not  aware  of  what   Synanon's  r.eply  will  be  tomorrow

with  respect  to  the  Motion  which  I  would  like  to  tender  to

the   Court,   for.  the   Court's  benefit.

THE   COURT:       Yes,   yes.

Mr.   Bush,   would  you  pleaLse   take   the  Motion?

MR.   LAWLER:      Your   Honor,   it   depends,   obviously,   on

what   they   say  and   it   depends  on  how  we  judge  our  reply  to

what  they   say.     So,  with  that,  Your  Honor,   I  cannot   give  the

Coul.t   any  further  guidance.

I  might   add  this:     That   when  Synanon  replied  to  the

Government 's   Pending  Motion   for.   Summar'y  Judgment,   as   I
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perhaps  think  the  Court   is  aware,   the  Government   has  a  Motion

for  Summary  Judgment  pending.     Included  in  its  reply  were

319  affidavits,  many  thousands  of  page.s  of  what  they  called

exhibits.     And  I  don't  know  what  to  expect   in  those

c ircumst ance s .

THE  COURT:      I  think  that   your  response,   Mr.   Lawler,

has  taken  into  consider'ation  principa.Ily,   the  needs  of  the, ,

or.  the   cir'cumstaLnces  of  the   litigation.     But   fr.om  Ms.

Fleishman's  point  of  view,   assuming  arguendo,   that  the

Government,   that   the  Government  was  ready  to  go  forwar.d,   and

Judge  Ritchie  was  ready  to  go  forward  and  Synanon  was  reaLdy

to  go   forward  next   week,   could  Ms.   Flesihman  go  forwar.d  next

week,?

MR.   LAWLER:      Of   coup.s.e,   I  have   not   discussed  that

with  Ms.   Fleishman  or  her  counsel,   but   I  am  led  to  believe

that  that   could  be  ar.ranged.   I  am  led  to  believe  that  Ms.

Fleishman  would  appear  in  the  District   Court  to  testify  on

behalf  of  the  United  States  is  that  need  arose.     And,  of

course,   be for.e  we  would  determine  and  urge  Judge  Ritchie

whether  or.  not  that  need  exists,   we  would  like  to  have  the

benefit   of  Synanon's  I.eply  to  our  Motion  r.elative  to  Ms.

Fleishman' s  a,ffidavit.

I  am  not   suggesting  to  the  Court  that  I  can

absolutely  guarantee  the  fact  that  Judge  Ritchie  will  order'

Ms.   Fleishman's  testimony.      I   simply  don't   know  what  position
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the  United  States  will  take  on  that  particula.r  point  until

we   have  the  benefit   of  Synanon's  papers  tomorr`ow  a.nd-,the

benefits,   obviously,   of  studying  those  papers.

THE  COURT:     Are  there  any  other  repr.esentations,

Mi..   Lawler,   which  you  desire  to  put  be for.e  the   Cour.t?

MR.   LAWLER:      I   don't   believe   so,   Your   Honor.      No,

I  don't.

THE   COURT:      MI-.   Lawler',   the   Court   would   be   Obliged

to  you  if  you  remained  with  us  until  I  heaLr  the  parties  on

this  particular  Motion.     I  have  taken  this  Motion  fir.st  in

order  to  accommodate  you  in  particular.     So,   if  you  would,

please  abide  with  us.

MR.   LAWLER:      I  appreciate  that.

THE  COURT:     Until   I  hear  the  parties.

MR..   LAWLER:      I   certainly   would,   Your  Honor.

MR.   KAPLAN:      Your   Honor,   excuse   me.

THE   COURT:      Wait   a   moment.      WaLit   aL   moment.

I  have  asked  Mr.   Lawler.  to  take  a  seat.     I  am

going  to  hear  ever.ybody  but   I  want  Mr.   Lawler  to  take  a

seat   in  the  meantime.

Mr'.   Wadden,   this   is  your  motion.     I  will  hear  you.

I  presume  you  are  going  to  argue   it.

MR.   WADDEN:      It   is   a  motion  to   --

THE   COURT:      For   an  Examiner.

MR.    WADDEN:       Yes,    Your   Honor.
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At  the  outset,   Your  Honor,   I.would  suggest  to  the

Court  that  Mr.   Lawler's  understanding  of  what  took  place  in

Arizona  is  not   consistent  with  wha.t   I  understa.nd  the  facts

to  be,  but  he  is  here  to  correct  them  if  I  am  incorrect.

Mr.   Bourdette  did  not  ask  the  Witness  Fleishnan

any  questions.     He  was  not  present  while   she  was  interrogated

by  two  attorneys  from  Arizona  and  two  other  defense  attorney.s

that  were  involved  in  the  case  from  California.

Mr.   Arnette  Johnson  did  not  Ms.   Bourdette  --I  mean

Ms.   Fleishma.n  a.ny   questions.-     So,   those,   thaLt   backdr.op   is

incorl.ect,  Judge,-unless  he  has  information  that   I  don't  have.

Your  Honor,   we  have  filed  with  the   Court  which

you  pr.eviously  described  to  take  the  deposition  of  Ms.

Fleishman.     We   find  ourselves  here,   Your  Honor,   in  rather

unusual  circumstances,   because  Your  Honor,   the  existence  of

Ms.   Fleishman  was  known  to   counsel  for  the   defense  as  early

as,   I  believe   it  was   a  deposition  to  Mr.   Simon  in  1980,   in

which  Mr.   Simon,   in  his  deposition,   testified  that  Ms.

Fleishman  was  one  of  the  top  assistants  he  had  in  connection

with  keeping  and  maintaining  the  ?rchives.

Thereafter,   Your  Honor,   there  was  a  sanctioned

heaLr'ing,   aLs   I   am  sure   you  are   awa.re,   in   I  believe,   November
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of   1981,   at   which  point   Mr.   Kaplan  pl.oduced  no  witnesses

whaLtsoever  to   suppol`t   his  position  for   sanctions.

Your  Honor,   when  we   appeared  before   }.oil  a  couple

of  weeks  aLgo,   it  was  my  understanding  a.nd  I  could  certaLinly

b.e  wrong,   that  Mr.   Kaplan  certaLinly   left  me  under  the

impression  that  Ms.   Fleishman,  he  had  made  efforts  to  get

Ms.   Fleishman  to   testify,   but   she  wa.s  not   avaLilable.     She  was

under  the  witness  protection  program.

I  believe  in  his  letter  sent  to  us  in  response  to

our  letter  of  July  28,  he  entered  on  July  29,   in  which  he

suggested  he  had  been  incorrect,  that  we  had  been  incorrect,

that   waLs-..our  understanding.

Nevertheless,   Your  Honor,   as  we   stand  here  today,

as  far  as  I  know,   MI..   Kaplan.has  taken  none  of  the  normal

steps  which  would  have  been  taken  to  produce  this  witness.

He  haLs  not   invoked  the  rule  that   is  applicable.     He  has

not   noticed  her  deposition.     I  don't  believe,   Your'  Honor.,

aLt   the  time   we   appeared  before   the   Court   la.st   time  Mr.   KablaLn

had  talked  to  her  attorney,  had  attempted  to  f.ind  her.     I

think  he  felt  that  he  could  ride  in  on  the  coattails  of  the

Government  and  just  file  this  affidavit,  which  was  another

step,   I  might   say,   in  a  long  procession  of  steps  thaLt   ha.a

been  taLken  to  prevent   this   case   from  coming  on  to  triaLl.

THE   COURT:      Mr.   Wadden,   I   don't   have   befol`e   me   at

this  precise  time,   although  obviously  there   is  an  overlap, 11
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the  Defendant's  Motion  to  Dismiss,   a,nd  I   intend  to  hea.r  you

fully  with  respect  to  that.     I  suppose   if  I  deny  the  Motion,

that  would  render  academic  the  Motion.for  an  Examineri.

MR.   WADDEN:      That   is   correct,   Your  Honor.

THE  COURT:     All  right.     Insofar  as  the  the  Motion

to  Dismiss  is  inextricably  tied  up  with  your  arguments,   I

will  hear  you  on  that.     But  bear  in  mind,  that  I  intend  to

caLll  thaLt  motion  up   immediately  after  this  one.     So.   that

unless  you,   your  point   goes  to  the  Motion  for  Examiner,   I  will

ask  you  to  defer  on  the  other  points.

MR.   WADDEN:      Your   Honor,    if   eye   might,   aLs   I   have

respectfully  pointed  out  to  the  Court,  my  partlcipaLtion  ln

this  case  waLs  more  or  less   in  connection  with  the  Fie.ishman

problem,   or  the  Fleishman  affidavit.     And  I  think  Mr.   Gitner

is  ln  a  much  better  position  to  actually  oppose  the  Motion  to

Dismiss  than  I  am,   if  it  if  all  right  with  Your  Honor.

THE   COURT:      Of   cour.se,   Fleishman   is   perhaps  the   .

heal.t   of  the   DefendaLnt's  Motion  to  I)ismiss,   Mr.   Wadden.

MR.   WADDEN:      Your  Honor,   it   seems   to   me   that   we   are

in  a  situation  which  is  --Judge,   I  don't  want  to  get   into

good,  bad  faith  or.  indiffer.ent.. faith  of  rm.   Lawler.     It   seems

to  me  that   is  for  Judge  Ritchie  to  consider.     But  we  have  a

situation  where  I  am  informed  on  information  and  belief ,   Your

Honor,   that   the  Govel.nment   wa.s   in  possession  of  the  testimony

ln  one   form  or  another  of  Ms.   Fleishman  ln  either  late
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April  or  early  May  of  this  year.     The  Government  waited  until

July  8  to  even  reduce  that   in  writing  so  it   could  be  thrown

at  us  on  July  11  ln  the  form  of  their..motion.

Judge,   I  don't  hesitate  to  ask  you  to  reaLd  that

M-otion  because   I  know  that  you  will  see  the  type  of  Motion  lt

is.     And  as   far  as   I  am  concerned,   Your  Honor,   it  was  a

Motion  really  to  do  nothing  but  to  attempt  to  poison  Judge

Ritchie's  mind.     I  have  never  in  aLll  ny  year.s  of  practice

seen  a  Motion   such  aLs  the   one  that   has  been  ha,nded  to  you      .

with   some  pride  by  rm.   Lawler.

The   Judge   closed  discovery,   Tour  Honor.     And  so,

having  closed  discovery  they  came  up  w,1th  this  form  of

Motion,  most   of--Which  is  to  produce  information,  not  to

produce  documents.     In  the  process  of  asking  to  get-this

information,   they   lay  out  their  theory  of  the  caLse  with  a.11

the  details  and  all  the  inferences  that  they  drew  from  it.

Your  Honor,  we  are  pl.epar.ed  in  a  good  faith  effort

to  take  the  examination  of  Ms.   Fleishman.     OrdinaLrily,   I

think  Your  Honor  would  agr`ee  that   it  would  be  up  to  Mr.   Kapla

to  proceed  to  take  that.     In  view  of  the  facts,  Your  Honor|

thaLt   some  of  the  per.sons   involved  in  the   traLnsactions

described  have  in  good  faith  invoked  their  right  against

privilege  --  and  I  might   say,  Your  Honor,   I  think  in  good

faith  in  view  of  the  matters  that  have  gone  on  befol.e  a.nd

a.re  pr'esently  going  on  --I  think,   Your  Honor,   in  this  case,
3
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along  with  another  gentleman,   Mr.   Lawler,   and  another'

gentleman  who  didn't   see  fit  to   show  up,   so  he  has  invited

Mr.   Goodwin,   ar.e  conducting  a  joint  civil  and  criminal

investigaLtion.     And  this  is  an  attempt   in  the  civil  investi-

gation.to  get  the  defendants  to  come  in,   or  get  the  prospec-

tive  defendants  to   come   in,   Mr.   Bour`dette   and  the  others,   and

take   a  position  on  these  documents.     And  no  matter  whether

they  answer.  truthfully  or  not,   Your  Honor,   they  a.re  going  to

be  indicted  for  perjury  and  that  is  just  the  position  the

Government  wants  to  put  them  in.

So,  Your  Honor,   I  say  with  all  sincerity  that  the

invocation  of  the  privilege  in  this  case  was  not  taken

lightly.     And  there  may   come   a  time,   Your  Honor.,   where  we  will

be  in  a  position  to.fully  testify  on  this  matter,  but  we

cannot  do  it  at  this  time  because   it   is  a  per`il  to  Mr.

Bourdette  and  the  others.                                                            ,

Your  Honor,   we,   as   I   say   ar'e  pr`epared  to   go   forward

with  this  deposition.     We  filed  a  notice.     That   seems  to  me,

basically  all  there  is  to  say  about  it,  Judge.

THE   COURT:      Thank   you,   Mr.   Wadden.

MR.   KAPLAN:      Your  Honor,   the   Defendants   Ber.nstein

and  Cushern  do  not   oppose  the  Motion  for  appointment   of  an

ExaLminer..     But   I  think  that   an  analysis  of  that  Motion  in

light  of  the  realities  of  the  situation  suggest  that  the

gr.anting  of  that  Motion  is  putting  forma.i  --  the   substance
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Counsel  for  Plaintiff ,  when.  it  files  its  opposition

to  our  origina.1  Motion  to  Dismiss  a  couple  of  weeks  ago  --

THE   COURT:      Why  .is   that   so,   Mr.   Kaplan,   if  Ms.

Fleishma.n  is  served?

MR.    KAPLAN:

THE   COURT:

MR.    KAPLAN:

she   is  served.

THE   COURT:

Ther.e  are  two  --

And  she  deposes  beforehand?

There  are  two  big  i.f 's.     One  if  is  if

What   do  we  ha.ve  to   lose  by   seeing  if /

she  ,can  be   s.erved.

MR.   KAPLAN:     We   have  nothing  to   lose  by  that   --

Judge,   I  aLm  saying  I  don't   oppose  the  M9tion.

THE   COURT:      I  understand,   Mr.   Kaplan.     Wha.t   is   the

other.  big  if ?

MR.   KAPLAN:     Well,   the  other  big  if   is  whether   she

is  willing  to  testify.     And  counsel  for  Plaintiff  has  told  us

at  pages  14  through  17  of  their  original  opposition  of  our

Motion  to  Dismiss  that  there   is  no  r`eason  to  think  that  Ms.

Fleishman  would  be  willing  to  testify.

In  fact,   it  would  be  ludicr'ous  to  think  tha.t   she

would  testify  without  being  granted  irmunity  in  our  case.

They  told  us  that.     They   said  --

THE   COURT:      Yes,   but   Mr.   Kaplan   the   Court   can  haLrdly
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look  to   the   PlaLintiff  to   champion  and  protect  Ms.   Fleishman's

I i8ht s .

MR.   KAPI.AN:      Well,   Your   Hon6r,   I   have   no   objection

to,   as  I  say,  to  the  Motion.     But   I  just  want  to  point  out

to  the.  Court  that  I  believe  that  this  is  not  done  with  the

expectation  thaLt  we  are  going  to  get   any  further  evidence

this  way  through  Ms.   FleishmaLn  unless  with  one   --with  one  bi

unless  --  unless  the  Government  would  be  willing  to   immunize

her  for  her  testimony  given  in  this  case,  which  they  might

very  well  do.  if  asked,   if  asked  to  do   so  by  the  Court.     They

have  already  done  that,  of  course,   in  the  tax  case

pr.oceedings .

And  it  would  be  a  simple  matter.,   I  would  think,   to

extend  that   immunity  to  this  case.

And  I  would  think  thaLt,   I  have  reaLson  to  believe

with  my   conversaLtion  with  Ms.   Fleishman's   lawyer   a  few  days

ago,   which  he   averted  to   a   few  days  aLgo   in  chambers'

confer.ence,   that  Ms.   Fleishman  would  not  testify  unless   she

was  given  that   lrmunity.     That  her  attorney  would  advise  her

not  to  testify  on  the  grounds  of  self-incr.imination  unless

that  iinunity  wer.e  extended  to  this  case,  just  as  Plaintiff

correctly  designed  when  they  filed  their  original  opposition.

Now,   it  occurs  to  me  in  thinking  about  this  further,

Judge,   that   it  might  make   sense   from  everyone's  point   of

view  --the  point  of  view  of  this  Court,  these  litigants,
}6



SUPERIOR   couRT   oF   T]{E   DIS`Tr`ICT   oF   COLUMBIA

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

'1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

the   Government,   the  tax   case   and  Ms.   Fleishman  --if  Ms.

Fleishman's  deposition,  perhaps  videotaped  in  Arizona,   and

that   deposition  could  be  used  jointly. in  both  cases,  that

would  solve  the   lrmunity  problem.     It  W.ould  solve  the  problem

of  Ms.   Fleishman  having  to  travel  to  Washington.     It  would

solve  the  problem  of  having,  making  her  testify  twice  a,nd

I  think  it  would  protect  everyone's  interests.

THE   COURT:      Thank   you,   Mr.   Kaplan.

MR.   COPE:      Your   Honor,   I.don't   desire   to  be   heard

further  on  the  matter.

THE   COURT:      Mr.   Johnson?

MR.   JOHNSON:      The   same   response,   Your   Honor.

.    THE   COURT:      Mr.   Wadden,   is  there   rebuttal?

rm.   WADDEN:     A  rejoinder  rahter  than  a  I.ebuttal,

Your  Honor.

THE  COURT:     All  right.     And  I  would  like  to  hear

Synanon's  response   to  Mr.   Kaplan's   suggestion.

MR.   WADDEN:      Your   Honor,.it   seems   to   me   the   issues

in  the  Federal  case  are  consideia,bly  broader,  of  greater

scope,   and  are  pointed  in  directions  other  than  the  limited

issues   in  this  case.     And  I  don't  think,   Your  Honor,   that  we

should  get   involved  in  that  type  of  deposition  unless  --

THE  COURT:      Could  you   spell  that   out?     I  fail  to

see   off  hand,   how  in  I.egaLrd  to  the  Motion..here   and  the  Motion

in  the   Government's   case   --I  have  not   r.ead  the  Motion,   but
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it   is  being  described  to  me  --and  Mb.   Lawler's  representation

as  to  what  the  Motion  seeks  to  accomplish  and  why   it   is  being

filed  is  virtually  identical  to  the  srit>§taLnce  of  the  instant

Not ion .

Now,   I  know  in  regard  to  the  litiga.tion  at  large,

the  Government's,.the  case   in  the  District   Court,   is

basically  different,   although  some  of  the   issues  a.r'e  the

same.     But  with  r'egard  to  our  two  motions,   wherein  do  they

raise  different  subject  matters?

MR.   WADI)EN:      Well,   Judge,   they   may   not   raise

different   subject  matters,  but  they  I.aise  the  issue,  the  broad

issue  might  well  be  the   same.     But  we,   in  this  case,  have  to

answer  for  the  failure  to  produce  documents  which  are  ordered

or  have  been  ordered  to  be  produced  by  the   Cour't   as  pertains

to  the   issues  in-,this  case.

The   issues  they  are  raising  go  into  various  cases

up   and  down  the  rainbow.     And  they  basically,   if  Your  Honor

will  look  at  that  motion,  they  just  basically  make  these

broaLd   allegaLtlons.

Now,  we  donlt  want  to  get   into  a  deposition  in  this

case,,  Your  Honor|   in  which  we  are  wearing  two  ha.ts.     The

Goverinment   says,  well,  that  applies  to  the  broad  issue  we

have  her'e   on  the  A,B,C  case   or  what   they   did  in  this  caLse,

or  what  they  did  in  this  case.     And  we  are   saying,  well,  wait

a  minute.     We  are  here   only   in  connection  with  the   documents
18
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Secondly,   Your  Honor,   nothing  has  changed  since

you  discussed  this  as  a  rather  novel  suggestion  about  two

weeks  also.     We   have   somewhat,   I   should   say,   a  new  suggestion,

Your  Honor,   I.ather  than  novel.     We  have  the  problem  of  who

is  going  to  pass  upon  the  mater'iality  aLnd  relevaLncy  of  the

questions  that   are  asked.     You  ar.e  Judge  Ritchie   in  connec-

tion  with  the  deposition.

THE   COURT:      Under  the   Feder.al  Rules  and  our  rules,

if  a  problem  ar.ises,   it   is  the  Co.urt   in  the  form  where  the

depositions  are  being  conducted.

MR.   WADDEN:     Well,   --in  other  words,   he   is   going

to  wear  two  hats, -one  for  you  and  one   for  Judge  Ritchie?

THE   COURT:      That   is   correct.

MR.   WADDEN:      Well,   Judge,   why   can't   we   --if   I  may

respectfully   say  to  the  Court  --why  can't  we  pr.oceed  to   see

lf  this  lady   is  willing  to  give  us  aL  deposition  under  your
--court  order  in  connection  with  the  issues  in  this  case?

The   Government,   I  understand,   haLs  been  paying  for.

lawyer.s  in  this  case.       I  have  yet  to  figure  out  --I  have

maLde   the   inquir.y  of,Mr.   Lawler  and  I  have  not   gotten  an

answer.     I';:.do  not   under'stand  that   she   is  under  the  Witness

Protection  Progr.am.     And  I   see  no  reason  if  she   is  a.  witness

to  the  truth,  Judge,  why  she  can't  tell  the  truth  in  your

Courtroom  as  well  as   she   caLn  tell   it   in  any  other  Courltr.oom?
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THE   COURT:      Why   should   Synanon   have   the

opportunity  to  depose  her  in  this  proceeding,  an  opportunity

to  depose  her  ln  the  District  Court  proceeding,  all  prior  to

the  hearing?     Why   shouldn't   it  be  enough  if  Syna.non  has  one

opportunity  tc;  depose  her?

MR.   WADDEN:      Judge,1f  you   feel   that   you   can.pass

on  this  motion  without   the  --we   came   forward  a.nd  asked  for

a  deposition  as  an  officer  of  the  Court,   Judge,  because  Your

Honor  said,   and  I  think  very  rightfully  so,   Your  Honor  was

concerned  with  the  aLdministration  of  justice.     And  when  Mr.

Kaplan  didn't   come   forward  aLs   I  thought   I  would  aLnd   say,

"Well,  we  will  take  her  deposition  under  28-I,"  we   felt  aLn

obligaLtlon  as  officers  of  the  Court  to  suggest  this.

We  don't -think  we  need .her  deposition  to  dispose

of  this-motion.     We  think  her  declaration  or  whatever  it

stands  for  in  Federal  Court,   does  not  comply  with  the

necessal.y  form  it   haLs  to  be   in  to  be  of  use   in  this  case.

So,   Judge,   if  we   aLre   lr}  aL.   if  you  are   in  a.

position,  of  feeling  we  are  trying  to  take  two  bites  of  the

apples,   we  don't  want   two  bites.

THE   COURT:      I   have  not,   I   have   not   case   any

expressions  regarding  motivation  of  intent.     I  am  merely

exaLmining  the  praLctlcal  effects.     And  I  realize  that,   and

as  I  reflect  when  we  get  to  the  motion,   I  have  great

difficulty  --I  halve  told  Mr.   KaplaLn  this  before  in  the,
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stages  confer`ences  in  this  case  --  I  have  a  gr.eat  dea.i  of

difficulty  with  a  proposition  that   I  should  dismiss  on  the

basis  of  a  declaration.  without  the  party  making  the

declaration  being  cr.oss  examined.     But  we  will  get  to  that

in  due  cour.se.     Do  you  have  any  other  I.emarks  that  you  wish

to  make,   Mr.   Wadden?

MR.   WADDEN:      I   have   some   others  but   I  don't   think

they  would  be  appr.opriate,   Judge.

THE  COURT:      All   right.      Mr.   Lawler?

Mr.   La,wler,   the   caLse  tiefore,   the   case   in  the     ..

District   Court  .Is. a..civil  case;.1s  it  not?

MR.   LAWLER:      Yes,   Your.   Honor.

THE  COURT:     And  I  would  presume   that   subject   to  the

declaraLtion.6f  the  Court,  the  right  to  pursue  a  deposition

of  a  perspective  witness  is  fully  enjoined  just  as  it  over

her.e.     Indeed,   our  rules  ar.e  shaped  on  the  Federal  rules.

MR.   LAWLER:      Indeed,   Your  Honor.      But   if   I  might

staLte,   it   is  my   aLnticipaLtion  that   we  would  object   to   aLny

deposition  of  Bette  Fleishman.

THE   COURT:      And   could   you  help   me   on  that?

MR.   LAWLER:      Yes,   Your  Honor.      In  the   event   --this

has  come  up   in  one  other   instance  that   Synanon  wished  to

take.     We  objected  to  that   as  well.     Judge  Ritchie  allowed  it.

Limiting  it   in  certain  ways,  particular.1y  with  respect  to  the

time  limitations.     That  particular  time,  Judge  Ritchie  asked
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the  parties  --and  this  is  ny  recollection  of  that  hearing  --

whether  or  not   we  waLnted  him  to  preside  over  that

depo s it ion .

Tothe  extent  that  Judge  Ritchie,  to  the  extent  that

SynaLnon  would  request   a  deposition  from  Judge  Ritchle  of

Ms.   Fleishman,   we  would  oppose   it.     However',   in  the  event

he  wa.s  inclined  to  allow  lt,  we  would  seek  a  certain

protective  order  as  we  would  then  deem  to  be  appropria.te

under  the  circumstances.

And,   again,   I  wish  the  Court  to  understand  I  am

dealing  without  having  the  benefit  of  Syrlanon's  I.eply  to

my  Motion.

THE  -COURT:      I-under.stand  that.

MR-.   LAWI.ER:      I-am  not   indicatin-g  to   the   Court   whaLt

in  fact,   I  will  do.   I  will  simply  ha.ve  to  judge  the

circumstaLnces  as  -they  may  turn  out  to  be.     But   it   ls  ny

expectaLtlon  that   I  would  object   to   any  deposition  of  Ms.

FleishmaLn  for  reasons  I  would  faLr  rather,  with  all  due

respect  to  this  Court,  articulate  to  Judge  Ritchie  at  that

par.ticular  time.

I  .an  mindful  of  what   I  will  call  the  problem  that

confront  this  Court  with  respect  to  Ms.   Fleishma.n,  but   I

believe.my  duty  is  to  serve  the  best   interests  of  the  United

States  in  the  tax  case.

We  would  certainly  oppose   any  joint   deposition  of
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Ms.   Fleishman.      It   would  be   our'   expecta€ion  thaLt   if   Syna.non

pr.operly  raises  a  question  of  facts,  there  will  be

substantial  questions  of  credibility, .and  we  wou.Id  far  r'ather

have  Judge  Ritchie   in  person,   to  judge  Ms.   Fleishman's

credibility  as  opposed  to  those  that  Synanon,  those  witnesses

tha.t   Synanon  might  produce.

THE   COURT:       Mr..    Wadden?

MR.   WADDEN:      Judge,   this   is  the   whole  problem  with

dealing  with  Mr.  I.awler  and  that  part  of  the  Justice

Department.     They  wa.nt   special  handling.     They  want  Judge

Ritchie  to  be  present.     They  didn't   say  one  word  to  Judge

Ritchie  about  this,  Ms.   Fleishman  in  April,  when  they  were

up  here  discussing  more  discovery,   and  there  was  a.n

extensive  little  conversation  which  took  place  betwen  the

Judge   and  the   Government   a.nd  everybody  else.     Not   one  word

did  they   say  when  we   said  we  waLnted  to  take  the   deposition

of  this  agent.     They  sat  quiet,  although  I  believe  at  that

time,   they  knew  of  the   existence  of  Ms.   Fleishman.

They  wait   until  now,   and  they   say,   ''If  we  .are

going  to  get  to  the  truth,   by  God,  we  are   going  to  get   it

with  Judge  Ritchie   sitting  up  there  playing  policeman."

Either  this  witness  is  a  witness  to  the  truth  in

this  Courtr'oom  or  this  witness  has  no  need  to  be  in  this

proceeding  at   all.     And  I  have  not  heard  one  thing  that

suggests  that  this  witness  can't  be  produced  to  testify  on
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the   issues  in  this  case  truthf`ully  without  the  benefits  of

any   guidance   from  the   Government.

And,   Your  Honor,   if  you ,do   see   fit  to  order  this

deposition  be  taken,   I  hope  the  Government   counsel  under-

stands  that  you  don't   expect  him  to  interfere  in  an.y  way

whatsoever  with  this  lady  giving  testimony.

THE   COURT:      Mr.   Wadden,   are   you  able   to   tell  us

whether  in  the  filing  tomorr.ow  will   seek  the  deposition  of

Ms.   Fleishman?

MR.   WADDEN:      Judge,   I   have  to   talk  to  my  brains

her'e,   if  you  will  excuse  me   a  moment?

THE   COURT:      All  right.

MR.   LAWLER:      Shall   I   be.  sea,ted.,   Your   Honor?

•      THE   COURT:      Yes,   you   may8   Mr.    Lawler.

(Pause . )

MR.   WADDEN:      Judge,   I   guess   I   am   supposed  to   stand

up  here  and  tell  you  we  are  asking  for  it.     I  was,  they

are  drawing  the  papers  and  I  am  not,   so  they   say  that  they

are  asking  for  it.

One  thing  I  don't  think,   Judge,   has  been  made   clear.

to  you  at  that  point.     Is  at  the  time  that  they  went  out

and  used  the  immunity   statutes  to   secure  the  testimony  of

Ms.   Fleishman,   the   Judge   had  all`eady   closed  discover'y   down.

That   is  why  you  have  this  --

THE   COURT:      It   was   stayed,   as   I  understand   it,
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pending  disposition  of  the  cross  motions   for  summary

i ud8ment .

MR.   WADDEN:      Yes.      And   so   they   went   and  what   they

did,  Judge  --let's  look  at  it  --they  went  out,  and  they

took  the  iinunity  statutes.     They  went  to  the  Chief  Judge,

they  got   immunity  and  they  compelled  testimony,   if  thaLt   is

what  you  want  to  call  it,  while  discovery  was   stayed,  which

does  not   sound  to  me   like  cricket,   Judge.

THE   COURT:      Thank  you,   Mr.   Wadden.

rm.   LAWLER:     May   I  be   heard  on  that   point,   Your

Honor?

THE   COURT:      Yes,   Mr.   Lawler.

MR.   LAwljER:     Of  course,   we  will  be   fully  prepared

to  address  those  issues  be for.e  Judge  Ritchie  at  the

appropriate  time.     I  don't  wish  to  leave  this  Court  with  any

notion  that  the  Government  acted  improperly  in  any  way,  but

those  matters  I  am  simply  not   going  to  address  her.e.     I  don't

think  they  are  relevant  to  the  issues  befol.e  t.his  Court.

However,   as  the  need  arises,   they  will  be

addressed  before  Judge  Ritchie.

THE  COURT:      I   dare   say  they  will  have  to   be.

MR.   LAWLER:      I  understand  that,   Your  Honor.

THE  COURT:     Fleishman's   declaration  is  obviously

central  to  the  pending  motion  bE for.e  this  Court.     I  have  a

met.ion  filed  by  our  plaintiff  under  Rule  28  which  seeks  to
5

\
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take  the  deposition  of  Ms.   Fleishman.     There   is  no  opposition

to  that  motion  and  the  Coul`t   ls  of  the  view  that  the  Motion

is  well  taken.     The  deposition  should  be  permitted.     However,

the  terms  and  circumstances  for  the  taking  of  that  Motion

[-sic]  are  matters  --

MR.    KAPLAN:

THE   COURT:

Depo s it ion .

--  are  rna.tters  that  the  Court  must

interest  itself  in.

MR.   KAPLAN:      Does   Your  Honor  mean   deposition?

THE  COURT:   I  meant   deposition.     what   aid  I   say?

MR.    KAPLAN:       MQtion.

THE   COURT:      I  meaLnt   the   deposition.     Ihe   Court

must  interest  itself  in  the  tel-ms  and  conditions  of  the

deposition.     The   Court  haLs  that  power  under  the  Rules,   and

can  frame  and  shape  its  Order,  in  order  to  see  that  justice

ls  done.     The  Coul`t   is  of  the  view  that   successive

depositions  would  not   sel`ve   in  the  interests  of  justice.

Scanning  the  Government ts  Motion  a.nd  the   supp6rti-h-g

memoraLndum,-I-.see   that   there,-is   a  Table   of  Contents.     And

looking  at  the  various  parts  of  the  Table  of  Contents,  those

deaLling  with  the  faLcts  as  distinguished  from  the  legal

presentation,   I  fail  to  see  any  subject  matter  or  division

of  subject  matter  thaLt  has  not  been  the   subject  of  discovery

in  this  case  and  the  subject  of  briefings  in  this  case.

The  court,   accordingly,   is  of  the  .view  that  while
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it  wishes  to  state  clearly  and  unequivocably  that  it  will

graLnt  the  Motion,   in  issuing  its  order,  the  Court  wishes  to

have  the.benefit  of  how  Judge  Ritchie  will  treat  the

deposition  which  will  be   sought   lh  that   case.     It  may  be

that  a. joirit  deposition  is  not  feasible,  although  that  is

not,   is  not  clear  to  me  at  the  present  time.     But  our

defendaLnts  have,   up  to  this  point,   lndicaLted  to  the  Court,

that  they  would  be  willing  to  halve  the  Motion  decided  t>y

the  testimony  taken  of  Ms.   Fleishman  in  the  District  Court.

I  an  not  sure  thaLt  I  am  entirely  satisfied  with  J

that.     I  mention  only  to  indicate  that  thel.e  are  various

factors  around  which  the  Court  can  shape  the  taking  of

Ms.   Fleishman's  deposition.

If,   for  any  reason,  Ms.   Fleishman's  deposition  is

not  taken  in  thaLt   Court,   I  want  the  I.ecord  to   show  that  as

the  matter  now  stands  before  this  Court,   I  propose  to  permit

the  deposition  to  go  forward,   unless  the  Defendantls  Motion

is  withdrawn.

While  that  Motion  is  before  the  Court,   I  remain

profoundly  concerned  about  the  integrity  of  these,  of .this

proceeding.   .'And  I  am  not   inclined,   subject  to  hearing

argument   on  the  Motion  to  Dismiss,   to   invoke  thaLt   dr.astic

sanction  on  the  declaration,  or  the  declaration  that  haLs

been  filed  here.

Halving  enunciated  ny  position,   aLnd  ha.ving  stated

.1
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that   I  will  grant  the  motion,   I  will  defer.  framing  the  Order,

at  least  for  some  period  of  time,  .until  the  dust  settles  in

the  Distr.ict   Court.

MI..   Wadden?

MR.   WADDEN:      Your  Honor,   I   understand  and

appreciate  evel`ything  the  Coul.t  has  said.     One  of  our  con-

cerns,   of  course,   Your.  Honor.,   is  not  to   lose  a  tr.ial  date  we

have  with  this  Cour.t   if  the  Court  --

THE  COURT:     That   is  why   I   conducted  the  pretriaLl

bearings .

MR.   WADDEN:     --orders  us  to  trial.     Judge,   you

may  not  be  able  to  do  that  at  this  time  but  you  do  have

some  general   framework  ln  which,   you  know,   you  know  the

I)1strict   Court-as  well.as  I  do,  Judge,  this  may  drift  on

over  until  October  or  November.

THE  COURT:      I   don't   know  that   --I  have  been

impr.essed  by  the  fact   that  Judge  Ritchie,   insof'ar.  as  I  have

to  view  the  manner  in  which  he  handles  cases,   is  quite

expedit ious .

MR.   WADDEN:      Does   Your.   Honor   have   any   general

time  that  we  ar.e  going  to  wait   for  that  Court  to  act?    Or

does  Your  Honor  want  to  take  another  look  at   it,   say,  a  week

from  now?

THE   COURT:      I   don't   want   to   draw  any  har.d  and   fast

time  parameters,   Mr.   Wadden.      I .don't   intend  to   defer.  this
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matter'  in  an  open-ended  way  and  for  the.`.indefinite  future.

I  want   to  `see   how  things .unfold.     I  want   to  give  myself

maximum  flexibility,   and  I  have  eveI`y  reason  to  believe  that

the  matter'  will  be  handled  expeditiously  in  that   Court.

And,  Mr.   Lawler,   I  trust  that  the  Government   is

going  to  handle  the  matter  expeditiously.

MR.   LAWLER:      As   best   we   can,   Your.   Honor.      I   can

only   impress  upon  this  Cour.t  the  fact  that  we  don't  what  the

nature  of  the  animal  we  are  dealing  with,   and  we  won't  know

that  until  tomorrow.

THE  COURT:     I  understand  that.     But  within  --taking

those  matters  into  consideration,  when  the  Government

decides  what   is  the-best  response.   I  would  expect  the

Government  to  proceed  promptly  and  expeditiously.

MR.   LAWLER:      To.the   extent,   that   is   possible,   we

certainly  would  attempt   to  do  that,   Your  Honor..     We   intended

to   do   thaLt.

MR.   WADDEN:      My   only   point,   Your.   Honor,   was   we

do  want  the  Court  to  I.ealize  we  do  have  the  tr'ial  date  in

mind,   and  we  hope  we  are  not   going  to   lose  the  trial  date.

THE   COURT:      You  have  made   that   clear   to   the   Court,

Mr.   Wadden.     If  there  is  nothing  further,   the  Court  will

excuse   Mr.   Lawler..

MR.   KAPLAN:      Just   one   thing,   Your   Honor.      Your.

Honor,   in  connection  with  the  motion  that   we   ar'e  just
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finishing  up  with,   I  would  respectfully  suggest  and

request  of`  the  Court  that   ln  connection  with  framing  the

order  for  the  taking  of  Ms.   Fleishman's  deposition  and  in

colllmunicating  with  Judge  Ritchie   concerning  the  `scheduling

of  proceedings  ln  this  case,  that   ln  order  for  the

deposition,   the   scheduled  deposlt`ion  of  Ms.   Fleishman  not   to

t)e  an  exercise  in  futility,   it  would  seem  to  be  essential  for

her  to  receive  immunity,   and  Judge  Ritchie  is  in  a  position

to  do  that.

Judge  Ritchie  is  in  a  position  to  grant   immunity

that  would  extend  to  this  caLse  aLnd  the  Government   is  in  a

position,  if  it  wishes  to,  to  request  that  of  Judge  Ritchie.

So,   I  would  respectfully  ask  the  Court  to  request  either  the

Government  -or  Judge  Ritche  to  confer  thaLt   immunity   so  that

we   could  accomplish  something  by  that   deposition.

THE   COURT:   Mr.    Lawler?

MR.   LAWLER.:      Your   Honor,   I   am  a   civil   laLwyer   and

most  unschooled  in  immunity  matters.     I  know  of  no  instance

when,  at   least  the  tax  division  of  the  Justice  Department

granted  ilnmunlty  ln  a  tax  case  involving  two  private  civil

lltigants.     I  caLnnot   see  how  that   can  be  done.     But   I  speak

from  aLn  aLbundaLnce   of   inexper.ience.      I   just   cannot   imagine

it   could  be  accomplished  and  I  am  certainly  am  not  prepared

to  addr.ess  that  question.

THE   COURT:      Well,   I  will   staLte   at   the   pr.esent   time
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that   the  Motion  which  haLs  been  filed,   the  main  Motion,   that

is,   does  it   seems  to  me,  go  to  the  heart  of  the  lntegrlty,

of  any  litigation,  and  it  is  something  that   should  be

thoroughly  ventilated.     And  it   seems  to  me  that   it  would  be

a  miscar.riage  for  anyone,  much  less  the  Government  to  withhold

a.ny  measures  that  would  assist  the  Court   in  ultimately

reaching  a.  fair  and  just   conclusion.

Now,   I  know  the  Government  haLs  this   litigation,   and

that  is  its  first  allegiance.    But  I  don't  think  that  the

matter  which  interests  this  Court   is,   in  substance9  basically

differ.ent  than  the  matter  which  interests  the  Distr.ict  Coul`t.

Arid  I  would  hope  that  there  would  be  an  enlightened

consider`ation  of  this  matter  to  the  end  that  justice  may  be

promoted.

I  would  also  hope ..that  --  and  I  will  ask  the

reporter  to  traLnscribe  this  portion  of  the  proceedings  so

thaLt   lt   can  be  available   in  the  event  that  Judge  Ritchie

wishes  to  lnfoim iri-inself  as  to  what  traLnspired  this

afternoon.

MR.   LAWI.ER:      I   appreciate   thaLt,   Your   Honor.

may  express  a  concern  to  this  Court   expr`essed  to  me  by

Ms.   Fleishman?     And  it   ls  exactly  that  as  a  result  of

IfI

cooper.ation  with  the  United  States,   she  would  be.  dragged  into

other.  civil  litigation.

Now,   I  fully  under'stand  the  problems  confronting
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this  Court,  but   I  merely  wish  the  Court,  with  aLll  due

respect,  to  have  some  understaLndlng  of  the  peculiar  position

we   find  our.selves  in  with  I.espect  to  dealing  with  Ms.

Fleishman.

THE   COURT:     That   is  why,   Mr.   Lawler  --if  I  may

interject,   I  don't  waLnt  Ms.   Fleishman,   if  I  can  avoid  it,  to

have  to  run  a  gauntlet.

MR.   LAWLER:      I   appreciate  that,   Your  Honor.

THE   COURT:      Of   successive   examinaLtions.

MR.   I.AWI.ER:     I  appreciate  that   fact.     I  do  believe.

as  I  per.ceive  the  issues  before  this  Court  and  Mr.   Kaplan's

and  Judge  Ritchie  and  our  Motion,   I  do  believe  they  are

different.     I'-.do-believe  they  are  differ.ent.

THE   COURT:       How   so?

•   MR.   LAWLER:      As   I  understand  what   is   involved  --

THE  COURT:     Factually,   I  mean,   from  the   standpoint

of  examining  aL  witness.

MR.   LAWLER:      I   understand  that,   Your  Honor.      The

difference  that  I  see  is  that  there  ls  an  allegaLtlon  here

that  documents   subpoenaed  before  this  Court   had  been

destroyed,  altered  or  hidden.     The  allegations  of  the

Government  before  Judge  Ritchie  aLre  far  br.oader,  pertaining

to  a  number  of .  of  different  lawsuits,  at   least  those  law-

suits  that  we  ar.ticulate   in  our  Motion.

So,   I  am  suggesting  to  this  Cour.t  that  the   issues
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before  the  Court,  the  Federal  District   Court   in  our  case,

are   somewhat  broader  than  those  issues  are  her.e.

THE  COURT:     But   the  material  that   was  assertedly

withheld,   concealed,   and/or  destroyed,  was  it  not  the  same

mater'ial?   .That   ls  the  mater.ial  going  to  allegedly  the

violence,  and  the  material  going  to  financial  aggrandizement.

rm.   LAWLER:     Your.  Honor,   it   is  our  allegation  in

Federal  Distr.ict   Cour.t  that  these  materials  were,   in  fact,

destroyed,  hidden,   or  otherwise  not  produced.

Please  understand  that`I  had  enough  to  deal  with

Judge  Ritchie's  Court  to  know  exactly  what   it   is  that

allegedly  was  withheld  here.     But,  as  I  per.ceive  the  issues,

we  are  involved  in  a  broader  inquir'}  than  is.before  this

Cour't .

THE  COURT:      If  we   distinguish,   if  we   look  at   the

matter  fr.om  the   standpoint.  of  Ms.'  Fleishman  and  what

questions  will  be  addressed  to  her  aLnd  what  precise  manner,

is  ther.e  a  difference  between  the  examination  that  would

take  plaLce  here  and  the  examination  tha.t   would  take  place

in  the  Distl.ict   Court?

MR.   LAWLER:      With   all   due   respect,   Your'   Honor.,

I  believe  that  documents  were  destroyed  in  other'  litigation:

The  ABC  litigation,  for  example,   a  litigation  involving

Attorney  Morantz.     This,   I  might   add,   is  contained  in  our

pending  motion.     So,   the   inquiry  would  extend  into  those
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other.  lawsuits.

THE  COURT:'     Is   it   the   sapre  mat,erial?

MR.   LAWLER:      I   suffer   fl.om  having  a   lack  of

understanding  what  it  is  that  was  allegedly  to  .have  been

destroyed.

"E  COURT:     Well,  the  incident  that  you  have

recited  in  your  table  of  contents,  were  they  the  stuff  out

of  which  the   so-called  violence   issue   is  made?

MR.   LAWLER:      I   under.stand,   Your   Honor'.

THE  COURT:     Well,   in  any  event,   is  there  anything

further.,   Mr..   Lawler.?

MR.   I.AWLER:       No,   Your   Honol`.

MR.   KAPLAN:      Your.   Honor,   before   we   let   Mr.   LaLwler

go,   one  of  the  arguments  that.haLs   just  been  made  by

Synanon  in  its  Motion  to  Strike  the  FleishmaLn  Affidavit   is

a  question  raLised  as  to  whether  in  fact,   it   is  the  affldaLvit

of  Ms.   FleishmaLn.      I  think  that   Mr.   Lawler   can   shed   some

light  on  that.

THE   COURT:      MI'.   Lawler?

MR.   LAWLER:     I  believe  that   the   aLffidavit  we   filed

in  Federal  District   Court,   a  copy  of  which  apparently  Mr.

Kaplan  has,   is  Ms.   Fleishman's  aLffidavlt.

THE   COURT:     Were   you  personally   involved?

MR.   LAWLER:      I   did  not.      I  was   not   there   when   she

signed  it.     However,   I  was  involved  ln  the  content   of  that
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particular  affidavit,  yes.

IHE  COURT:      In  other  words,   the   interviews  ba,sea

upon  which  the  declaraLtlon  was  reduced  ,to  writing?       The

declaraLtion  is. a-writing  which  reflects  the  interviews  which

you  attend:d?

MR.   LAWLER:      Your   Honor,   if   I  may   --

THE   COURT:      I  a.in  merely   asking  you  is  that   what
rJ

you  were  trying  to  say  to  the  Court?

MR.   LAWLER:      Yes,   Your  Honor.      I   hope   Your  Honor

has  some  understanding  of  the  fact  that   I  aLm  aL  bit  reluctant

to  get  into  the  me.rlts  of  what  is  pending  before  Judge

Ritchie  absent  --

THE  COURT:     I  understand  that.

MR.   LAWLER:      And   I   am  aLttempting.to   convey   that

to  the  Court  to  the  extent  that  I  can.

THE   COURT:      Thank   you,   Mr.   Lawlel`.     'You   are

excused.

MR.   LAWLER:      Thank.'you,   Your   Honor.

May  I  have  one   inquiry  for  the  Court?

THE   COURT:       Yes.

MR.   LAWLER:      When  will   a  transcr.ipt   of  these

proceedings  be  available?

THE  COURT:      I   assume   that   counsel  will  wish  copies

also?

MR.    KAPLAN:       Yes,   Your.   Honor.
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THE   COURT:

un:    WADDEN:

THE  ,COURT:

MR.    KAPLAN:

THE   COURT:

MR.    COPE:

THE   COURT:

Mr.   Wadden?

Yes,   Your  Honor.

And  Mr.   Kaplan?

Yes,   Your  Honor.

Mr'    Cope?

Yes,   Your   Honor.

tytr.   Johnson?

MR.    JOHNSON:      Yes,   Your.   Honor.

THE   COURT:       Ms.    Mack?

THE   COURT..REPORTER:      How   soon   do   you   want   it?

THE   COURT:      Well,   as   soon   aLs   possible.      Gentlemen,

do  you  want  it  on  a  daily  copy  basis?

MR.   KAPLAN:      That   is   fine.   Your  Honor.

THE   COURT:      On  a   dai'ly   copy   basis?

THE   COURT   REPORTER:      Yes,   Your   Honor.

THE   COURT:      Thank   you,   MI`.   Lawler.

MR.   LAWLER:      Thank   you,   Your   Honor.

MR.   WADDEN:      Your  Honor,   there   is   one   thing,   if

I  may  address  the   Court,   Your.  Honor?     It   seems  to  me  that

the   issue   in  this  case,   is  whether  the  documents,   the  absence

of  which  are   subject  to  this  complaint  were   in  existence  on

the  day  they  were  called  for.  by  the  Court;   not  whether  they

were   destroyed  be for.e  or.  how  they  wer.e   destr.oyed  or`  whether

they  were   in  existence  at  the  time  they  came  under`  the

Court's  process.
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Also,   Your  Honor,   in  connection  with,   as   I

under.stand  it,  the  case  for  --

THE  COURT:     That   comes,   that   deals  with  the  Motion

to   Dismiss.,   as   I  under.stand  it,   Mr.   Wadden.     That  was  a

Motion. for. an  Examination.

MR.   WADDEN:      If  we   took  her   deposition,   we   would

be  going  to  those  documents  and  that  material  which  was

not  pr.oduced  before  Your.  Honor  and  depositions  for  an

explanation  for  her  statements  about   it.     We  would  not  be

raLnging  all  over.  the  field  about  what  happened  in  1979,   what

happened  in  1980,   what   happened  in  1981,   what   happened  in

1976.     We  would  have  a  limited  focus  of  the  questions  that

would  be  asked  her.,   and  that   is  what  we  have  addressed  --

THE  COURT:      It   is  Mr.   Kaplan's  position,   if   I

understand  it   correctly,   that  thel`e  wer.e  outstanding

discovery  questions  emanating  from  this  case,   when  according

to  the  Fleishman  declar.ation,   the  program  to  destroy  and

conceal  took  place.     So,   the  materials  may  have  desired,   may

have  been  called  for.in  multiple  cases,  but  if  I  understand

it,   one  of  those   cases  was  this   caLse.     An  I  correct;   Mr..

Kaplan?

MR.   KAPLAN:      Essentially,   yes,   Your   Honor.      Ms.

Fleishman  tells  us  that   she  became   involved  in  the  program

of  destroying  and  concealing  evidence   in  February,   1980,   and

that  that   lasted  for  approximately  six  months,   until  August
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of   1980.

During  that  period  from  between  February  and

August.1980,   there  was  an  abundant   discovery  in  this  case.

Specifically,   in  MaLr.ch  at   the  end  of  Mar.ch,   1980,   we   filed

our.  first  request  for  production  of  documents  in  which  we

requested  hundreds  of  tapes;   and  the  answer  we  got  a  month

later,  the  r.esponse,   saying  most   of  it   can't  be  found.

THE   COURT:     All  right.     So  much   for  the  Motion  for

Examiner.     As  I  have   stated,   I  will  defer-framing  of  the  Order

until  the  circumstaLnces  clar.ify  themselves.

It   would  appear  to  me   that   Mr.   KaLplan,   Mr.   Cope   and

ur.  Johnson,   clearly  I  am  not  able  to  consider  granting  the

Motion  at  this  time.     The  disposition,of  this  Motion  will  be

dependent  upon  a  number  of  things.   and  one   of  those  may  -well

be  the  Fleishman  Deposition,   assuming  that   she  can  be   served

and  the  deposition  can  be  had.     So,   is  ther.e  any  objection

to  the  Coul't   deferring  that  Motion?

MR.   JOHNSON:      Your   Honor   --excuse   me,   Mr.   Kaplan.

MR.   KAPLAN:      Your   Honor',   I   would   not   object   to

that.     It   would   seem  logicaLl.

THE   COURT:      It   would   seem  that   ther.e   ar.e   some

matters  that  are,  that  were  raised  in  the  recent  filing.

That   is  yesterday's  filing  that  go  to  the  sufficiency  issue

of  the  Fleisinan  declaration  on  its  face  which  the  Court

might   hear.     But   that  was   served  yesterday  and  I  don't  know
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whether  the  Defendants  are  prepaLred  to  go   forward  on  tha,t.

MR.    KApljAN:      We   ar.e   pr.epared.

THE   COURT:      All  right.     Mr.   Johnson?

MR.   JOHNSON:      Your`   Honor.,   just   br.iefly.

Your  Honor,   clearly  we  halve  absolutely  no

objection  to  aLnd  see  the  great  need  for  the  Fleishman

deposition,   going  forwaLrd.     Our  concern,   of  course,   is  that

will  happen   ls  whaLt   has  been  speculated  upon.     And  thaLt   is,

without  a  grant  of  lrmunlty,  Ms.   Fleishman  will  decline  to

testify  with  respect  to  these   items.   Then  we  aLre  left  where,

essentially,  we   aLre  today.

My  client's  position,   Your  Honor,   is  this:     ThaLt

dismisal  under  Rule  37  is  not,  and  indeed  in  the  many  cases

where  it  has  been  ordered  pi`eviously  under  similar

circumstances   ls  not   dependent  on  the  ver'acity  or  degree  of

veracity  of  the  Fleishman  affidavits.

Dismissal  under  Rule   37   ls,   arises  when  the  parties

in  the  caLse,   the  defendants  have  need  for   information  which

is  derived  of  them  --

THE  COURT:     ur.   Johnson,   I  must   interrupt   you,   I

don't  believe  that  the  main  motion  of  Mr.   Kaplan  purports  to

travel  under  Rule   37.

MR.   KAPI,AN:      It   does,   Your   Honor.   If.  I   understand

it,  what   lt   does  is  lt   involves  the  power  of  the  Court  to

protect   itself  against  obstr`uction.
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MR.   JOHNSON:      MaLy   I   respond   to   that,   Your   Honor?

THE   COURT:       Yes.

MR.   JOHNSON:     There   are  two   issues  raised  by  the

Fleishman  affldavlt,   if  I  may  say  so.     One  is  the  lnforma.tlon

issue.     That   is  whaLt  we,   the  defendants,   aLre  entitled  to  ln

present  our  defenses  in  this  case.     The  other  i.s  the  fraud

on  the  Court   issue.     Has  there  been  a  perversion  of  the

processes  which  would  invoke  dismissal  because  of  that   fa.ct?

What   I  am  speaking  to  ls  the  first   issue.     There   is

information  which  has  allegedly  been  destroyed  that  is  vital

to  the  presentation  of  our  defenses  relating  to  violence,

relaLting  to  self-aggrandizement,  relating  to  the  specific

tapes  with  regard  to  the  Boston  House.

THE   COURT:      WaLs  there   an  order  outstanding  thaLt

required  protection,  Mr.   Kapla.n?

MR.   KAPI.AN:      Your   Honor,   the   order\   the   May   1981

order  of  Judge  Fauntleroy  r'equlr'ed  the  defenda.nts,  required

the  plaLlntiffs,  rather  --  excuse  me  --to  produce  all  of `the

tapes  which  we  had  requested  in  our  original  March,   1981

request   for  production  of  documents  in  excess  of  200  or   300

tapes.     Those  tapes  --

THE   COURT:   Was  that   the   order  thaLt   wa,s   vacated

subsequently?

MR.   KAPLAN:      Yes,   that   order   was   subsequently

vacated   in  May,   1981,   1n  the   spr'ing  of   1981  by   Judge

40
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Fauntler.oy  based  upon  what   now  appears  to   have  been  the

perjured  testimony  of  Mr.   Simon,   and  which  Mr.   Simon  got   on

the  witness  stand  and  testified  at  great  length  that  nothing

had  ever  been  erased,   nothing  destroyed,   nothing  concea.led.

And  baLsed  on  that  testimony,   Judge   --

THE   COURT:      Now,   you   get   into   the   Hazel-Atlas

Fraud   (punc.)     In  other  words,  the  theory  is  that  a  fraud

was  perpetrated  upon  the  Court  and  the  Court,   having  been

taken  in  by  the  fraud,.  vacated  the  order?

MR.    KAPLAN:      Yes.   Your.   Honor.      MaLy   I   just   respofid

to  the   Court's   statement   a  moment   also,  that  we  weren't

proceeding  under  Rule   37.     In  part,  we  proceeding  under'

Rule   37,  and  I  say  that  for  this  reason.   Rule  37-A  provides

that  a  false  or  evasive  answer  to  an  inter.I.ogatory  is  the

equivalent  to  not  answer'ing  at  all.     Rule   37-D  provides  that

in  the  event  of  violation  of  Court  Order.  or  in  the  event  of

a  faLilure  of  a  party  to  answer  interrogator'ies,  the   sanctions

of  Rule   37  --

THE   COURT:      Do   you  have   any   cases   that   say  that

an  evaLslve  aLnswer  triggers  the   sanction  of  dismissal?     In

any  event,   gentlemen,   it   seems  to  me  that  the   colloquy   is

aLn  exercise  in  futility.

ha     J6hnson.       -.  You  inadvel.tently  took  the

lectern,   Mr.   Kaplan.

MR.   JOHNSON:      How   in  the  .world   can   I   a.gree   with
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your  position  without   crediting  Fleishman?

rm.   JOHNSON:     That   is  what   I  was  trying .to  explain,

Your  Honor.

THE   COURT:      All  right,   go   ahead.

MR.   JOHNSON:      The   or.der.  that   I``.am  talking   aLbout   --

I  am  not   diminishing  or  disagreeing  with  Mr.   Kaplan's

argument  --  is  that  there  is  an  order  from  this  Court  thaLt

issued  just   several  weeks  ago  I.equiring. Synanon  officials  to

respond  to  depositions  with  respect  to  the  Fleishman

af f idavit .

The  I.esponse  to  that   from  counsel  waLs  that  all

of  the  individuals.who  were  asserting  their  Fifth  Amendment

privilege,  that  ls  information  which  was  required  to  tle

presented  to  this  Cour.t,  which  the  individuals  are  asserting

their.  Fifth  Amendment  pr.ivileges  on,   which  they  aLre

entitled  to  do   so,   there  ar.e   consequences,   however.,   that

flow  from  that.I     And  I  want   to   impress  upon  the   Court  that

every  State  Coul.t   decision,   every   state  that  has  aLddressed

this  issue  in  a  situation  where  r'elevant  and  material

infor.nation  is  declined  to  be  pr.ovided  by  plaintiffs  in  a

civil  case  which  is  relevaLnt  to  the  defense  of  a  defendant,

whet.e  they  do  that  on  the  Fifth  Amendment  privilege,   there

is  dismissal.     Ever`y  case.

THE   COURT:      Mr.   Johnson,   I   am  familiar'   with  those

cases,   and  I  don't  believe  that  they  are  opposites  for  this
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reaLson:      Those   cases   deal  w±'th  refusal   avunucio   t,o  p\roduce
\.'

discover.y  on  the  invocation  of  a  Priq.I:8> u&d'a.i|gr.*u±[e'

Fifth  Amendment .

In  this   case,   mater.ials  had  been  produ`.6e`d.     The

defendant's  position  is  that  not  all  of  them  had  been

produced  but  thaLt  begs  the  argument   in  the   sense  tha.t   lt

rests  upon  Fleishman.

Now,   it  is  true  that  there  was  an  invocation  of

the  privilege,  but  the  invocation  of  that  privilege  didn't

withhold  documents.1f  the  plaintiffs  are  right.     If  the

plaintiff  is  right,  the  plaLintiff  produced  all  the  documents.

It  is  Fleishman  that  has  the  sting.

What  the  plaintiff 's  agents  have  done  is  to  invoke

the  privilege  in  regards  to  r'espondlng  to  Fleishman,  but

that   haLs  not  been  with  r`egard  to  basic   discovery.     That  has

been  with  regard  to  the  inquiry  to  ascertain  whether  there

has  been  a  basic  withholding  in  discovery.

So,   I  don't   see  those   cases  as  being  opposite  to

what   I.have  before  me.     I  don't  think  ther'e  is  any  way  that

I  can  get  to  the  root  of  the  problem,   aLnd  I  don't   see  that

there   is  any  wa.y  that   I  caLn  get  to  the   line  of  ca.ses  that

you  are  talking  aLbout  without  Fleishman,  without   crediting

Fleishman.

MR.   JOHNSON:      Your   Honor.,   the   Court   has   made   up

its  mind  on  that   maLtter.,   aLnd   I   just   waLnted  to   lea.ve   one 46
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thought.     The   information  thaLt  was   sought  pursuant  to  the

Court's  order  of  a  couple  of  weeks,  ago  was  with  regard  to

whether  or  not  there  was  a  destruction  of  this  evidence.     The

individuals  asserted  their  Fifth  Amendment  privilege.     That

information,  whether  or  not  there  was  a  destruction,   is

relevant   to  aLnd  can  be  used  by  the  defendaLnt   ln  the   case

before  us,  and  inferences  can  be  drawn  from  the  jury,  and  I

think  there  is  many  cases  to  that  effect.

Now,  the  fact  that  they  have  declined  to  provide

us  with  that   information  --I  am  not  talking  about  documents.

I  am  talking  about  that  information  --  is  a  delineation  under

the  Fifth  Amendment,  which  brings  us  pursuant  to  the  Court

or.der,  which  brings  us  right  into  the  cases  that  I  am

talkin.g  about.     And  thaLt   ls  ny  concern  right  now.     I  think

we  are  there  with  respect  to  that.

I  agree  that  getting  to  the  bottom  of  the  Fleishman

af f idavit  is  --

THE  COURT:     You  are  talking  about   obstructing  the

defendaLnts  fl.om  creaLting  an  infer.ence  or  presenting  an

inference  to  the   jury  which  the  Jury  may  or  may,   may  or  maLy

not  draw.     It   is  up.to  the  jury.

MR.   JOHNSON:      They   always   may   or  may   not   dr`aw   it,

yes.

THE   COURT:       Yes.

MR.   JOHNSON:      But   it   is   a  piece   of  evidence   that   is
47
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impol'tant  to  us.     That   is  --

THE   COURT:      It   is,   it   seems   to  me   to  be   a   fr.agile

reed  to  hang  a  dismissal  on  where  an  issue   is  involved  where

the  matter  involved  is,   I  think,  peripheral.     I  am  not   sur.e

thaLt   the   jripy   can't  know  that  the   Fifth  Amendment   has  been

invoked .

MR.   .JOHNSON..:   .   We   will   probably`  have   to..,deal   With

that  question.

THE`.COURT:      Right.      And   the   jur.y,   query   whether

the  jul`y .Lean  draw  any   inferences  out   of ,that.     But   I  am  not

to  dismiss  this  case  on  the  basis  of ,that   Oil.cumstance,

Mr.   Johnson.     If  I  find  that  ther.e  has  been  destr'uction  of

documents,  the`plalntiff  is  going  t.o  have  to  do  a  lot  of

arguing  to  per.suaLde  me  to  withhold  that   sanct.ion.     I  am  not

saying  that  the  plaintiff  won't  be   successful  but  my

disposition  will  be  to  give  tha.t  very,  very  serious

considerat ion .

un.   JOHNSON:      We   believe ,... Your   Honor,   that   --

THE  COURT:      Yes,   I  am  not   going  to   dismiss   the

cases  on  that   basis,   Mr.   Johnson.

MR.   JOHNSON:       I  'under'staLnd   that.

THE   COURT:      Mr.   Kaplan,   you  want   to   take   a   crack  at

it'  too?

MR.   KAPLAN:      Your.   Honor`,   I   would   like   to,   I   would

like  to   do  this.     I   suggested  a  few  moments  ago  that   in  view
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of  Your  Honor's   inclination  to  aLttempt   to   get  the

deposition  of  Bette  Fleishman,  that  perhaps  it  was  premature

to  al.gue  the  Motion  to  Dismiss  this  afternoon.     And  other

things  being  equal,  that  would  certainly,  that  would

certainly  seem  logical.     But  other  things  are  not  equal.

And  one  of  the  things  that   is  not   equal  is  we  have

a  trial  date  just   about   one  month  from  now.     And  as  we  get

closer  to  that  trial  date,  we  a.re  going  to  t)e,  everyone  is

going  to  be,  perhaps  even  the  Court   is  going  to  be  just  by

the  momentum  of  the  thing,   locked  into  the  motion  of  there

hav`in8  to  `haLve   to..'be   a  trial.

We  are  also  not   going  to  be  very  likely,  not   in  my

view,  not  going  to  be  successful  in  trying  to.  get  the

deposition  of  Ms.   Fleishman  either  because   she  won't  be   fo.und

or.  because   she  won't  testify  --

THE  .COURT:      Then   I   am  going  to   have   to   decide  what

to  do   in  those   circumstances.     But,  Mr.   Kaplan,   if'  you  ar..e

pressing  the   Cour.t   for  a  ruling  on  the  motion  now,   I  a.in

ready  to  deny  it.     If  that  is  the  alternative  that's  placed

before  me,   I  will  deny  the-motion  straightaway  based  upon

the  Fleishman  declaLration.

MR.   KAPLAN:      Your  Honor,   I   am  not,   I  am  certainly

not   going  to  place  before  you  the  alterna.tive  of  waiting  or`

definitively  passing  upon  aLnd,   therefore,   denying  the  motion.

If  those  aLre  the  only  alter'natives  which  the  Court   is  willing
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toconsider  then,   of  course,   I  have  nothing  fur'ther  to

say  at  this  time.

But,   if  the  Court  would  consider  another

alternative  which  is  the  granting  of  the  Motion  aLt  this  time,

I  would  like  to  have  an  opportunity  to  try  to  persuade  the

Court  why  thaLt  alternative  is  appropriate  at  this  stage.

THE  COURT:     I  assume  that   tha.t   is  the   alternative

that   fs   described   in  your  I.eply  memor.andum?

MR.    KApljAN:      Yes,    sir.

THE   COURT:    .I,  arm  not   persuaded  by   that,   Mr.   Kaplan.

I  don't  think  that  you  can  treat  the  declar.ation  as

evidence.     I  aLm  not   going  to  treaLt   lt   as  evidence.   .I  think

there  haLs  got  to  be  cross  examination.     And  before  that

occurs,   I  don't  believe  this  rises  to  the  dignity  of  a,

of  an  evldentiar.y  predicate  for  the  invocation  of  the  drastic

remedy  of  dismissal.

As   I  mentioned  be for.e,   I  view  the  Fleishman

declal.ation  and  the  Motion  as  in  the  nature  of  newly

discovered  evidence.     And  in  the   sense  that  Judge  Fauntleroy

made   a  disposition,   a  r'uling,   now  we  have  come   in,   and  you

have   come   in  proffering  new  evidence.

Now,   1t   seems  to  me   axiomatic   that   the   paLrty  who

has  gained  the  favorable  ruling  has  aL  right  to  test  the

pr.offered  new  evidence.     And  I  intend  to  give  the  plaintiff

that  opportunity  before  I  br.ing  down  the  curtain  on  this
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Case ,

_MR..  KAPLAN:      Very   well.

THE   COURT:       Mr..    Cope?

MR.   COPE:     Your  Honor,   if   I  may  be  heard  to   just

simply  say  that   I  totally  concur  in  the  Court's  suggestion

that  we   defer   argument   on  the  Motion  to  Dismiss.     And  I  do

so  after  having  spent  three  days  with  the  Court  in  the

pretr.ial  and  am  confident  that  the  figur.e  that  perhaps  Mr.

Kaplan  alluded  to,  thaLt   it   simply  would  get   lost   in  the

shuffle,  will  not  be  allowed  to  occur.

And  based  upon  my  understanding  that  the  Court

plans  to  monitor'  the  amount   of  time  that  we  would  devote  to

trying  to  wor.k  out   something  with  Judge  Ritchie,  that   is

certainly   fine  with  us,   Your  Honor.

THE   COURT:     Vel`y   well.      On  the   Plaintiff's  Motion

to  Strike  which  was  filed  yesterday,  which  I  stated  wa.s

really  in  substance  a  supplemental  opposition  to  the  original

opposition,   I  don't   know  whether  based  upon  the  Court's

remarks  --Mr.   Gitner,   are  you  taking  this  motion?

MR.    GITNER:      Yes,    sir.

THE   COURT:      Whether  based  upon  the   Court's   I.emarks

as  to  the   impor.tance   of  having  something  morie  tha.n  the

declar.ation,   whether  the  motion   is  viable   or  whether  you  wish

to  present  it  at  the  present  time.
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MR.   GITNER:      I   don't   think  there   is   any   need,   Your'

Honor.     I  will  make  only  one  obser?vation  that  was  I.aised

aLt   our  motion.     And  lt   seems  thaLt   ln  this  proceeding,   there

has  been  occasion  when,   if  something  is   said  enough  times,

either.  the  par.ties  themselves  start ,to  believe  it,  or  the

rec.ord   is   so  muddled  that   it   seems  to  become  a  fact.     And

that   is  the  point  that  Judge  FaLuntleroy  never  ever  ruled,   as

Mr.   Kaplan  keeps   saying  it  did.

Judge  Fauntleroy  never  r`uled  that  Synanon  failed

to  I.efuse  to  respond  to  discovery.     If  one   looks  at  the

transcript  of  Judge  Fauntleroy's  initial  bearings  on  April  --

THE   COURT:      I  know  the  point   you   are  making.     Your.

point  is  that  the  order  wa.s,  did  it  not  accuraLtely  reflect  --

.     MR.   GITNER:      Correct,   Your   Honor.

THE   COURT:      Wha.t   was   said.      I   am  adverting  to   thaLt,

Mr.   Gitner.

MR.    GITNER:      Thank   you,   Your.   Honor'.

THE   COURT:      Mr.    Kaplan?

MR.   KAPLAN:      Your   Honor,   may   I   just   claLrify?     Am

I  corr.ect   in  now  understanding  that  the  Court   is  going  to

communicate  with  Judge  Ritchie  to  determine  what   future  --

THE   COURT:      I   intended  to   send   a  wri.tten

communication  to  Judge  Ritchie  which  would  seek  edifica,tion

on  procedural  aspects  and  the  timing  aspects.     It   would  not

go   to   substance.
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MR.   WADDEN:      That   is   agreeable   with   us,   Your'   Honor.

THE   COURT:      Bernstein   and  Cushern  h.ave   filed   a

motion  for  additional  discover.y.

MR.   GITNER:      Your   Honor   --

THE   COURT:       Yes?

MR.   GITNER:      Before   we   respond   --

THE   COURT:   Do   you  wish  to,   are   you   going  to   speak

to  that  motion?

MR.   GITNER:      The  only  thing  I  was   going  to   ask

Your  Honor,   in  light  of  everything  else  that  occurred,   if

we  be  allowed  to  have  five  minutes,   to  have  a  recess  to

discuss  our  response  to  that  motion?

THE   COURT:      Yes,   I.think  that   is   aLppropriate.

MR.   GITNER:      Thank   you,   Your   Honor.

THE  COURT:     We  will   stand  in   fifteen  minute  recess.

(Ther.eupon,   a  brief  I.ecess  was  taken.)

(Thel.eupon,   other  proceedings  wer.e   had  which  wer.e

taken,   but   ar'e  not  tr'anscribed  her`ein.)

(Ther.eupon,   the  proceedings  in  the  above-entitled

action  wer.e   concluded  for  the   day  at   approximately   4:30  p.in.)
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I,   Brenda  Mack,   an  Officia.i  Court  Reporter  for  the

Superior  Court  of  the  District  of  Columbia,,   do  hereby  certify

that   I  reported,  by  machine   shorthand,   in  my  officia.i  capacity

the  proceedings  had  and  testimony  a.dduced,   upon  the  hea.ring

in   the   case   of   SYNANON   FOUNI)ATION,    INC.    v.    STUART   BERNSTEIN,

ET  AL,   Civil   Action  No.   7189-78,   in   said  Cour't,   on  the

loth  day   of  August,   1983.

I  further  certify  that  the  fol'egoing  53  pages

constitute  the  official  transcript  of  excerpt  of  said

proceedings,   aLs  ta.ken  from  my  machine   shopthan  dnotes.

In  witness  wher`eof ,   I  have  hereto   subscribed  my

name,   this  the   12th  day  of  August,1983.

Official C.5iu.rt   Rgpor.ter'
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